# **Village of Tonica**

Board of Trustees Meeting Village Hall November 19, 2018

The regular meeting was called to order by President Kevin Sluder at 7:00 p.m., Monday November 19, 2018. Responding to roll call were Bob Steele, Mike Supan Jr., Heather Sherman, Bob Folty, Todd Anderson, Bob Anderson, Tom Goskusky and Dave Wiesbrock. Jessica Bonnell was absent. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

#### **Guests – Lowell Beenenga**

 The street in front of Lowell's house is higher than the ditches, therefore water has been draining into his yard and also into the church's basement. The public works department will look into a way to fix the drainage issue.

#### **Village Clerk Report - Heather Sherman**

- Water bills went out today.
- The minutes of October's meeting were presented and approved. A motion was made by Bob Folty and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dave Wiesbrock.
- La Salle County board minutes are available to board members who request them.

# **Treasurer Report - Jessica Bonnell**

 Monthly bills were presented and approved to pay. A motion was made by Tom Goskusky and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bob Anderson.

## **Police Report - Dave Woolford**

- **Monthly Report:** 5 speeding citations, 2 disobeying stop sign citations, 2 uninsured vehicle citations, 4 verbal equipment violations and 1 illegal use of a cellphone citation.
- After a lengthy investigation the owner of 515 S. 1<sup>st</sup> St. has been charged with several counts of arson and one count of insurance fraud.

## **Water & Sewer/Streets & Alley Report - Marc Lemrise**

- Getting ready for winter: putting snow fences up, shut down the park bathrooms etc.
- Working on fixing the street lights in Bailey Creek Subdivision.

Jeremy Hillyer and Officer Woolford have killed several beavers.

#### **Engineer's Report - Jack Kusek**

- The concrete box to repair the storm drain on Wauponis St should be delivered the first week of December. It will then be sent to Machinery Maintenance to be fitted with grates.
- A motion was made by Bob Anderson and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bob Folty to accept Dollar General's construction plans contingent on compliance with the review letter.
- A motion was made by Bob Anderson and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bob Folty to accept Casey's General Store's revised construction plans.
- The potholes on 3<sup>rd</sup> St. have been fixed with cold patch.

#### **Attorney's Report - Robert Steele**

- A motion to pass Ordinance #623 Agreement with DG Partners was made by Todd Anderson and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dave Wiesbrock. A copy of the ordinance is available at the village hall.
- A motion to pass Ordinance #624 Levy Ordinance was made by Dave Wiesbrock and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mike Supan Jr. A copy of the ordinance is available at the village hall.
- A motion to pass Ordinance #625 Abatement Ordinance was made by Todd Anderson and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bob Anderson. A copy of the ordinance is available at the village hall.

## **Trustee Comments & Complaints**

• The board agreed to let Kathy Notbohm remove a tree across from her house on the village's right of way.

A motion was made by Tom Goskusky and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mike Supan Jr. to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Heather Sherman Village Clerk